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Ëhave the facilities te turn,
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l'articulai' Attenti*on Given to

-pr.operly fitting ýEye-Glàsses
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CHINA& GLASSWARE &tiLAPS.,

Charlotte Street Extension.
The & !h End of-Charlotte St., St. Johns

le quite a, cen4ce cf induibtry. Auiong Cther
indutxies there, are thewire nail works of
J*mes Pender & Co. Tis enterprising fii.m
employa âO men, boys and girlff. Au ' 0 to,
100 herse ýiower englue ia uised. lu the
United -States the relative poeition of Cut and
Ivire Nails ilî ahown by the sales of each in
1886 and 1892 a taken, rôtu the ltoN AOL.
Cut-Ntilsrold lu 1886, 8,I0O,icg.

44 41 49 8 39, 14(ofl 4

WVire Nails suld iu -1886, 600,000
il 4 1882 ,7000

-Ja. ýP&nder & Co. have aBecuired a patent
both in the United Statesand Canada for.
rqughenisig 1h. surface of the nail, wbichà
gives it sjuperier bolding.p>wer. They sel!
their gwdz au! over the Domini, and, al-
thougli dhu hav f1ourteen conipetitora, dw e
kwsgurt.r uv aul-dhe buzinee in dhuer lin $â
Kanada. They work ten heurs a day.

IL (.- Haley employiabout eQ m~en in bis
'-woodworkitig establiashment. A 75 bora
power englue iîa-ueéd. He starttd biminess
there shortIy alter the Fire iu 1877. lie
mnanufactures bouse furnishingsof'eyds

Two ee4 ,. Wang. -WlIito& Ce
built thair iron-working~ establshmnent on
Charflotte St. in laying the foundation, a
numb4r cf coffins, Were dug up, 'whicb goes
to j>reve that wheze there ià now a thriving
industry 'thete vas- once a graveyari 4 Be-
fore xnoving'to-Charlotte St. Eztensdon M.
Waring had been. engaged 'tu the saine lin.
of buinres for zuany years nt Iudianteown.-
The -firni uses-an 80-hors! pp*er engine,tbe
hoiler for whIeh -ws miade 4,y the Xingley
Boiler Co. 'nexs door. The firm, employs
frim 20 te 60 men, whe workç nine bouts P.
a day. In-aformer isue, we stated that the
engine of Miller& W*odrnans shingle mill
was madeby Geo. H. Waring, anî-ipérat-
ta by bis son. .At ptesent tbe finr le en-
gaged in iuaking-thenmachine work for Dunîü
Bros. uew inill affGrand Bay, the fraime of
which is up and boàrded in. They are aise
making the propeller for the new Indian-
town Ferry. They bave;recenily devised a
new style of engine and have obtained a pa-
test-forit. They manufaLcturesteamnenglues,
boilers, siw mill inachinery, 'Steaniboat mua-
chinery, esud mnanipulate lion moze eaBily
thara Mr. Haley nuanipulates ýwood.

TPhe firt printing prffl ln the urnited
Stales was introduced in 1629.
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